(RMDZ SFBIZ

From: | |(OPE) (FBI)

Sent: I_-ELEdEAL_AD.LLLQEI 2016 10:46 AM

To: RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October
16, 2015 in Washington D.C.

CVE FOIA

From

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:21 PM b6
Tof (INSD) (FBI) b7C

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in
Washington D.C.

Thank you. Am i all set for tomorrow? Do I need to bring anything besides my ID?

Thanks

On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 8:40 AM, INSD) (FBI wrote:
Thank you

From|

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 4:16 PM

T [INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in
Washington D.C.

bé

Thank you, T will be able to join. B7e

—T am no longer xugth but still working in the community space by volunteering with
and in my new position af |

Information required in advance by attendee:

First Name:
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Last Name:

Middle Name: N/A

Professional Affiliation :

Social Security Number

Date of Birth: I:l

Citizenship: USA

Country of Birth:USA

Please confirm receipt.

Thank you!

On Tue, Oct 13,2015 at 11:03 AM

wrote:

Good Morning,

b6
b7C

(INSD) (FBI)

A friendly reminder to please let us know whether you’re interested in attend this meeting and to submit your

information as required/requested below by 5:00 pm today, October 13™.

Just a quick update, and my apologies , I do have to clarify the concept of this event as new informatiqn .has .
been brought to my attention. Communication and constructive feedback is always welcome, but this is going

to be more of a briefing, rather than a focus group.

We look forward to seeing you October 16%

bé
b7cC

Thanks!

From (DI) (FBI) ,
Sent: Tuesdav. October 06, 2015 12:36 PM
To

Cc: [INSDY(FBL);

DO) (FBI)
2
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Subject: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in Washington
D.C.

On Behalf of

Good Day

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in
doing so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better
protect, our communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on October 16, 2015,
from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW,
Washington, D.C. 20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products
regarding the community’s involvement in deterring violent extremism and provide constructive
feedback on this endeavor.

bé
b7C

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the
information requested below for security purposes no later than October 9, 2015. Please arrive at
FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In
addition, please email the requested information for the individual representing your organization to

[ |a1_ If you have any questions regarding this
process, please contact directly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number

Date of Birth

Citizenship

Country of Birth

PROHIBITED ITEMS

Please do not bring luggage, large bags, cameras, laptops, iPads (or the like) to the event, as these items
are not permitted in the FBI building.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS
) 3
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Please notify us by October 9, 2015 if you require any reasonable accommodations for the event.

ENTRANCE INFORMATION

All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935 Pennsylvania
Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is required for entry. You will then
proceed through security to the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting room. Please
see: http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification
accepted at federal facilities.

We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards,

b6
b7C

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email:

Office: (202) 324-3000
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JRMD) (FBI)
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:53 AM
To: [ [RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups
Importance: High
CVE FOIA
From: (INSD) (FBI) ‘ b6

Sert_-_Eciday_octahe:lls, 2015 8:06 AM b7C
To DO) (FBI) ‘

Subject: FW: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Importance: High

Hi

Just checking in for today...what time are you guys presenting so | can tell|:|when he is.
Thanks!

From| (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. Ocfober 06, 2015 11:18 AM

To 0) (FBI)

Subject: FW: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Hi
Let me know what time you want to present and for how long?

Thanks

From{ |(DO) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 9:38 AM b6
To: | [INSD) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Hi[_ |

Can you give me a call when you have a moment, please?

Office of Public Affairs
Federa| Bureau of Investjgation
Office:
cell I
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Fromj CG) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 5:30 PM

To.l oo z-n1y

Cc

(F

Su 'RE: eetmg wi vocacy Groups

I think starting gt 1om works hest Eor the MOU_part we edlﬁh happy to go first our last. Just let me know.

The POC will be cc’d above. and |wil| also assist

Thanks

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 12:26 PM

To: I(CG) (FBI)

Cc:

(FB

Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Good afternoon bé
b7C

Per your conversation with attached is the DOJ Interagency Community Group list for CVE to initiate an

invitation email for the CVE and portal presentation on October 16, 2015. As stated in mail below, the

HRD Conference room has been reserved from 1-5p.m. However, we leave it to your discretion on the actual time of the
presentation.

Please advise who is the CVE POC for this presentation.

Thanks,

Office of Public Affairs

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Office] |

Cellf |

bé
b7C

From (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:35 AM
Td (CG) (FBI)

C
(F
S . g WIth AGvocacy Groups

We (CRU) have reserved the HRD conference room for Friday, October 16, 2015, from 1:00p.m. to 5:00p.m.
to give the CVE and portal presentation to the national advocacy groups representing the Arab Muslim, and
Sikh community. We are in the process of receiving the names, e-mail addresses, and their respective
organizations froni pf DOJ. We hope to have them today (morning), then, if necessary, pare down
the list. Does this date work for everyone and if so the following needs to be accomplished:

ACLU-1265




1- CVE to mail out the invitations to the identified individuals per CRU’s list (as not to reinvent things, the e-
mail should be relatively consistent with the one CVE previously sent out to the group which came to HQ in
July). Please provide a CVE POC to which the list can be forwarded to.

2 - Although the HRD conference room has been booked from 1p.m. to -5p.m., | leave it to your discretion as
to the specific start/end time and length of the meeting.

3 — CRU personnel will assist CVE in escort responsibilities on the day of the meeting.

are you available around lor 2 p.m. this afternoon to discuss?

Thanks,

b6
b7C

U@
OPA-CRU
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‘RMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: IIu.esdasL_An.m.mif 2016 11:53 AM

To: RMD) (FBI) - o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October

16, 2015 in Washington D.C.

CVE FOIA
From: INSD) (FBI) -
_?ent: Fridazf ifber 16, 2015 8:21 AM b7C
Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in
Washington D.C.
Yes, you are all set for tomorrow.
Please try to arrive by @12:30pm so we can get you in and up to the conference room on time.
See you soon!
Thank you
From
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:21 PM
To{ [(INSD) (FBI) _
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
On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 8:40 AM| (INSD) (FBI) wrote:
Thank you
From

Ser.wfad.ax&mm]h& 2015 4:16 PM
To: NSD) (FBI)
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Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in
Washington D.C.

Thank you, I will be able to join.

I am no longer with but stfﬂ;&oﬂsj.nm_tbd:lmmmlmity space by volunteering with

and In my new position at

Information required in advance by attendee:

First Name;:

Last Name

Middle Name: N/A
bé
b7C

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number|

Date of Birth;

Citizenship: USA

Country of Birth:USA

Please confirm receipt. Thank you!

On Tue, Oct 13,2015 at 11:03 AM,|| |INSD) (FBI)
wrote:

Good Morning,

A friendly reminder to please let us know whether you’re interested in attlcland this meeting and to submit your
information as required/requested below by 5:00 pm today, October 13"

Just a quick update, and my apologies , I do have to clarify the concept of this event as new informatiqn }1as .
been brought to my attention. Communication and constructive feedback is always welcome, but this is going
to be more of 4 briefing, rather than a focus group.

ACLU-1268




We look forward to seeing you October 16™

Thanks!

b6
b7cC

Fromi

1) (FI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:36 PM

To

Cc:

[TNSDY {FBI) DO) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in Washington

D.C.

On Behalf of]

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

A If you have any questions regarding this :SC

process, please contact Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

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

ACLU-1270




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | OPE) (FBI)

Sent: il 05,2016 11:54 AM
To: | i(RMD) (FBI) o
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October

16, 2015 in Washington D.C.

CVE FOIA

From INSD) (FBI) be
Sei = . b | b7C
To I) (FBI)

Cc: | [DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in
Washington D.C.

Dear
Our deepest and most sincere apologies for suggesting to intrude on your sacred day. We will make sure that doesn’t
happen again.

We look forward to your participation in possible future events.

All our best to you

Sincerely

From:

Sent: Th 15, 2015 4:01 PM

To INSD) (FBI) [DI) (FBI)
Cc] [DO) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in
Washington D.C.

Dear Respected Colleagues,

| pray this message reaches you in the best of health and happiness. | wanted to thank you for inviting me to

this wonderful event. | must express my regret for my inability to attend, as Friday afternoons are the holiest -«
day of the week for Muslims. As such, | am obligated to perform services on Friday at the mosque and will be
unable to excuse myself from my pastoral duties.

| wish you all the best, and | hope that next time | will be available for such a wonderful discussion.

Sincerely,

From INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:03 AM
To DI) (FBI)]

Ccs [DO) (FBI)
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
information as required/requested below by 5:00 pm today, October 13",

Just a quick update, and my apologies, | do have to clarify the concept of this event as new information ha}s been
brought to my attention. Communication and constructive feedback is always welcome, but this is going to be more of
a briefing, rather than a focus group.

We look forward to seeing you October 16™

Thanks!
b6
b7C

From DI) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 3:34 PM

To|

Cc (INSD) (FBI) (DO) (FBI) - _

Subject: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in Washington

D.C.

On Behalf of
Good Day
For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in doing so.
Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better protect, our communities
from crime and violence.
To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on October 16, 2015, from 1:00 p.m.
to 4:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20535. At this
meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s involvement in deterring
violent extremism and provide constructive feedback on this endeavor.
Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the information requested
below for security purposes no later than October 9, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to
allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested information for the
individual representing your organization t i If you have any
questions regarding this process, please con?ctl [directly at 202-324-3000.
Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name
Last Name b6
Middle Name b7C
Professional Affiliation
Social Security Number
Date of Birth
Citizenship
Country of Birth

PROHIBITED ITEMS
Please do not bring luggage, large bags, cameras, laptops, iPads (or the like) to the event, as these items are not
permitted in the FBI building.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS

Please notify us by October 9, 2015 if you require any reasonable accommodatiops for the event.

ENTRANCE INFORMATION

CACLU-1272




All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW,
Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is required for entry. You will then proceed through security to
the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting room. Please see: http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-
licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification accepted at federal facilities.

We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards
| | ~ bs

b7cC

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535

Email:
Office: (202) 324-3000

ACLU-1273




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesda 1] 16 11:54 AM

To: MD) (FBI)

Subject: : CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

CVE FOIA

From| INSD) (FBI)

Sent: FTidav, October 16, 2015 10:44 AM b6
To} DO) (FBI) b7c
Cc: (FD) (FBI) kDO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Thank{ |

spokel |just a short time ago and it was agreed that will speak first from 1pm to 2pm.

So we will see your folks at 2pm

And the room changed, it is now in room 7241.

Thanks!

From (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 9:23 AM
To! (INSD) (FBI)
Cc FD) (FBI)

‘Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Can you ping with the details.

I will not be attending but has it worked out. Thx.

DatfzJ.Qﬂ.éLZOJiS;OiFAM (GMT-05:00)
To: DO) (FB)

Subject:

Hi

FW: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Just checking in for today...what time are you guys presenting so | can tell|:|when he is.

Thanks!

ACLU-1274
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From INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 11:18 AM

To:| [DO) (FBI)

Subject: FW: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

H
Let me know what time you want to present and for how long?

Thanks

‘From:| kpO) (FBI) 155
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 9:38 AM b7¢C
To| [INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

H

Can you give me a call when you have a moment, please’:l

Office of Public Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Office]

Cell

From CG) (FBI)

Sent: er 05, 2015 5:30 PM
T DOY (FRIY

C

~Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

I think starting at 1pm works best. For the MOU part we need an hour. 'm happy to go first our last. Just let me know.

The POC will b lc’d above. and will also assist]

Thanks

From: (DO) (FBI) bé
Sent: Mondav. Ocfober 05, 2015 12:26 PM b7cC
To: ey reRTY

Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Good afternoon

Per your conversation withIIIattached is the DOJ Interagency Community Graun list for CVF to initiate an
invitation email for the CVE and portal presentation on October 16, 2015. As stated in email below, the
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

Office

Cell:[ T

From DO) (FBI)

Sent: Eri 02, 2015 11:35 AM
Tc LN\ LT

Cc

I
Subject: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups -

We (CRU) have reserved the HRD conference room for Friday, October 16, 2015, from 1:00p.m. to 5:00p.m.
to give the CVE and portal presentation to the national advocacy groups representing the Arab Muslim, and
Sikh community. We are in the process of receiving the names, e-mail addresses, and their respective .

. b
organizations froni‘:Pf DOJ. We hope to have them today (morning), then, if necessary, pare down b7C
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

UG
OPA-CRU
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(RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: —Tuesday, Apri 0o, 2016 10:46 AM

To: | |(RMD) (FBI)

Subject: : Brieting Community Members )
Attachments: DOJ Interagency Community Group Revised List (2).docx; DOJ Interagency Community

Group ROSTER.docx

CVE FOIA

From: (INSD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:49 AM el
Toy [CID) (FBI)

Subject: Briefing Community Members

Hi

| kept meaning to call/write sooner about this, please forgive the lateness of this.

Today, at OPA;’s request, we are giving a presentation on the Portal and MOU to community members they chose.
Attached is the list OPA provided to us to invite and the roster of actual attendees. It's the same two presentations we
gave to the focus group back in July about our Portal and Mou.

Its is today at 1pm in room 7241,

Thanks
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Interagency Meeting Community Groups
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bé
b7cC
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Interagency Community Group Briefing
October 16, 2015
FBIHQ

ACLU-1280
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| (RMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: il 05, 2016 10:47 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Briefing Community Members )
Attachments: DOJ interagency Community Group Revised List (2).docx; DOJ Interagency Community

Group ROSTER.docx

CVE FOIA b6
b7C

From; [INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav_Ocfoher 162015 12:09 PM

To (WF) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Briefing Community Members

FYl...
and | also apologize for the lateness of this......

From [INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:49 AM
To:| (CID) (FBI)

Subject: Briefing Community Members

"I
I kept meaning to call/write sooner about this, please forgive the lateness of this.

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

Its is today at 1pm in room 7241. b7C

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
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| ISMD! (FBI)

From: | IOPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:47 AM
To: | RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Follow Up re: 10/16 FBI Meeting

CVE FOIA

From:

Sent: Mondav. November 02, 2015 2:33 PM
To
Cc
Subject: Follow Up re: 10/16 FBI Meeting

Hi,

b6
b7C

Our staff unfortunately missed this meeting a few weeks ago. Would it be possible to get a short briefing over
the phone regarding the presentation and any subsequent updates or announcement regarding CVE programs?

We're a national organization, but our office is located in the Bay Area.

Thanks for considering. I look forward to hearing form you.

Best,

bé
b7C

tel:

Froml

Date: October 13, 2015 at 8:00:49 AM PDT

To

Cc:

||

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation

on October 16,2015 in Washington D.C.

Good Morning,
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A friendly reminder to please let us know whether you’re interested in attend this meeting and to
submit your information as required/requested below by 5:00 pm today, October 13,

Just a quick update, and my apologies , I do have to clarify the concept of this event as new
information has been brought to my attention. =~ Communication and constructive feedback is
always welcome, but this is going to be more of a briefing, rather than a focus group.

We look forward to seeing you October 16™
b6
Thanks! ' b7C

From: DI) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:16 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October
16,2015 in Washington D.C.

On Behalf of |

Good Dayj

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we
need your help in doing so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to
stay connected with, and better protect, our communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on
October 16, 2015, from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20535. At this meeting you will have
the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s involvement in
deterring violent extremism and provide constructive feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you
submit the information requested below for security purposes no later than October 9,
2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time
to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested information for

the individual representing your organization to| bt
| . If you have any questions regarding this process, please
contacy Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

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

Please do not bring luggage, large bags, cameras, laptops, iPads (or the like) to the event,
as these items are not permitted in the FBI building.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS

Please notify us by October 9, 2015 if you require any reasonable accommodations for
the event.

ENTRANCE INFORMATION

All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935
Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is
required for entry. You will then proceed through security to the lobby where you will be
met and escorted to the meeting room. Please see: http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-
licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification accepted at federal
facilities.

We look forward to Welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards,

bé
b7C

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email:

Office: (202) 324-3000
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Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended
recipient of this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not
copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and k/nd{y
notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you do not consent to Infernet email
for messages of this kind.

ACLU-
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RMD) (FBI)
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: , 2016 12:01 PM
To: | RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Follow Up re: 10/16 FBl Meeting
CVE FOIA
From (INSD) (FBI)

SthuE.d.aLNmiember 05, 2015 9:19 AM
Toj (CG) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Follow Up re: 10/16 FBI Meeting

.Please advise

Thanks

From:
Sent-Mandav Mnvamhar 02 2018 2:22 DM
Tos:
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

: b6
Thanks for considering. I look forward to hearing form you. b7C
Best,
tel:
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From;

Date: October 13, 2015 at 8:00:49 AM PDT

To |
[ I

Ce:

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation

on October 16,2015 in Washington D.C.

b6
Good Morning, b7C

A friendly reminder to please let us know whether you’re interested in attend this meeting and to
submit your information as required/requested below by 5:00 pm today, October 13™.

Just a quick update, and my apologies , I do have to clarify the concept of this event as new
information has been brought to my attention. ~Communication and constructive feedback is
always welcome, but this is goirig to be more of a briefing, rather than a focus group.

We look forward to seeing you October 16

Thanks!

From: o) (FBD)

Sent: Tuesdav Qctohar 0R 2015 12:148 DM
To:
Cc: i
Subject: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October
16,2015 in Washington D.C.

On Behalf of]

Good Day bé
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

ACLU-1290




Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you

submit the information requested below for security purposes no later than October 9, b6
2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time =~ P7€
to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested information for

the individual representing your organization to| ht
If you have any questions regarding this process, please
contac directly at 202-324-3000.

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

ACLU-1291




935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email;

Office: (202) 324-3000 b6
b7C

»
Federal Bureau of Investigation
|
|

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended
recipient of this message (or responsible for delivery of the message fto such person), you may not
copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly
notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you do not consent to Internet email
for messages of this kind. '
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